Mitchell Shnier

From: O'Neill, Kathleen (MOECC)

Sent: Tuesday, January 16, 2018 11:22 AM

To: Mitchell Shnier

Cc: inffo@ombudsman.on.ca; Pres@mrpoa.org; Trevisan, Lisa (MOECC); Goyette, Dolly (MOECC); Mahmood,
Mansoor (MOECC)

Subject: RE: Letter from Dolly Goyette re: EBR File No. 177EBRO014.R

Dear Mr. Shnier,

Thank you for your letter sent in response to being notified of the ministry’s determination on whether the
public interest warranted a review of your EBR Application for Review.

We are reviewing your letter and will follow up with you in the near future.

Regards,

Rathleen O Vel

Director, Environmental Assessment and Permissions Branch
Ontario Ministry of the Environment and Climate Change
W:416.314.0934

C: 647.287.5664

From: Mitchell Shnier [mailto:Mitchell@shnier.com]

Sent: January 9, 2018 4:26 PM

To: O'Neill, Kathleen (MOECC)

Cc: info@ombudsman.on.ca; Pres@mrpoa.org

Subject: RE: Letter from Dolly Goyette re: EBR File No. 17EBRO014.R

Hello Ms. O’Neill,

I have attached a letter concerning ADM Goyette’s Decision Summary. | look forward to your
reply.

Mitchell Shnier, on behalf of SaveTheBalaFalls.com
25 Lower Links Road
Toronto, ON M2P 1H5

Telephone: 416 222-1430
E-mail: Mitchell@Shnier.com

From: Teichroeb, Krista (MOECC) [mailto:Krista.Teichroeb@ontario.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, January 2, 2018 4:01 PM

To: 'mitchell@shnier.com’

Subject: Letter from Dolly Goyette re: EBR File No. 17EBRO014.R

Mr. Shnier and Ms. Loren,



Please find attached the letter stating the outcome of the Application for Review submitted under Part IV of
the Environmental Bill of Rights, 1993 (EBR) for the ECA issued to SREL on October 20, 2017.

A hard copy will follow by mail.

Thanks,

Krista Teichroeb

Executive Assistant to the Assistant Deputy Minister
Environmental Assessment and Permissions Division

Ministry of the Environment and Climate Change

Phone: 416-326-6816



